IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR TIIE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

Fald S TERY DIVION

)
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, )
)
Plaintff, )
) Civil Action No. 05 C 5442
V. ) Judge Moran
) Magistrate Denlow
Centurion Financial Benefits LLC, ef al., )
)
Detendants. )
)
RS '

FINAL JUDGMENT AND ORDER FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION
AGAINST ALLL C ORPORATE DEFENDANTS

action by filing its Complaint, followed by a First Amended Complaint, for injunctive and other

eauitable relief nusuant to Sectigps 130k and 19 of the Fodoral Teade CommicrinsA g (“ETC |
LB -




Canada Inc., American Getaway Vacations Inc., Credence Travel Processing Inc, and Topstar
Media Inc. (“Defendants” or “Corporate Defendants™).

The Commission now seeks the entry of a final judgment against all Corporate
Defendants pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 54 and 55(b)(2). Having considcred the memorandum
and cxhibits filed in support of thc Commission’s mation and the entire record in this matter, and
now being fully advised in the premises, the Court hereby grants the Commission’s motion for
judgment.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED as {ollows:

FINDINGS

1. This is an action by the Commission instituted under Sections 13(b) and 19 of the
FTC Act, 15 U.8.C. §8 53(b) and 57b, the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.85.C. §§ 6101, et seq., and the
FTC’'s Telemarkeling Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 310. Pursuant to these statutes and regulations,
the Commission has the authority to seek the rclict contained herein.

2. The Commission’s First Amended Complaint states a claim upon which relief
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Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45, 53(b) and 57b, the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 6101, et seq., and the
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as defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44,
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7. On Fcbruary 17, 2006, the Court catered an order of default pursuant to Fed. R.
Civ. P. 55 against all Corporate Defendants for their failure to answer the FTC’s First Amended
Complaint.

8. The factual allcgations in the Commission’s First Amended Complaint arc taken
as true against the Corporate Defendants. Those allegations and the cvidence supporting them
establish that Defendants violated Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.5.C. § 45(a) and Scctions
310.3(a)(2)(iti), 310.4(a)(4), 310.4(D} (i) B), and 310.8 of the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16
C.F.R. Part 310.

9. The Corporate Defendants arc likely to continue to engage in the acts and

practices alleged in the First Amended Complaint unless they are permanently enjomed from

such acls and practices.
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telemarketing services; (h) providing or facilitating the means of obtaining payment from
consumers, by providing or facilitating access to the credit card or bank account payment and

collection system; (i) developing, providing, or arranging for the provision of names of potential
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commercial receiving agencies; and (k) performing or providing marketing scrvices of any kind.
4, “Consumer” means any individual, group, unincorporated association, limited or

general partnership, corporation, or other business entity.

5. “Credit-related products, programs, or scrvices” means any product, program, or
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not limited to, a corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, Iimited liability company,
associalion, cooperative, or any other group or combination acling as an cntity.

10, “Telemarketing” means a plan, program, or campaign (whether or not covered by
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PROHIBITED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in connection with the advertising, markcting,

promoting, offering for sale, or sale of any produet, program, or scrvice, Defendants, and their

pfficers geents_divectors. seryvants. coanlnvers—salesreasons indenendent confrartors ,afmmef._
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I11.

ASSET FREEZE

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except for funds necessary for the payment of the
monetary judgment required by Section IT of this Order, the assets of Defendants shall remain
frozen pursvant to Scction 11 of the Stipulated Orders for Preliminary Injunction with Asset
Freeze and Other Relict entered by the Court on November 9, 2005 and January 23, 2006
{""Preliminary Injunctions™), cxcepl that the asset freeze set forth in Sections 1 of the Preliminary
Injunctions is medificd so that the assets affected by this Section shall inctude both existing
assets and assets acquired after the issvance date of this Order, and shall not exclude any asscts

derived from any source. The asset freeze against Defendants shall remain in cffect until
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Order.
V.
ASSETS HELD BY THIRD PARTIES
ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that in order to partially satisfy the monctary judgment
set forth in Section [l above, any law firm, financial or brokerage institution, escrow agent, title
company, cornmodity trading company, automated clearing house, network transaction
processor, business cnlily, or person that holds, controls, or maintains custody of any account or

asset of, on behalf of, or for the benefit of, Defendants, or has held, controlled, or maintained
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V.

CUSTOMER LISTS

scrvants, employees, salespersons, independent contractors, attorncys, corporations, SUESIEIEII‘]CS,
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VI.
COMPLIANCE MONITORING
IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitoring and investigating
compliance with any provision of this Order:

A. Within ten (10) days of reccipt of written notice from a representative of the
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perjury; produce documents for inspection and copying; appear for deposition; and/or provide
entry during normal business hours to any business location in Defendant’s possession or dircet
or indirect control to inspect the business operation;

B. In addition, the Conmission is authorized to monitor compliance with this Order

by all other lawful means, including, but not limited to, the following:

1. obtaining discovery from any person, without further leave of court, using
el * "1t BAT.s— S S Bl 1
I _TI
I
S
2. posing as consumers and suppliers to: Defendants, his employees, or any

other entity managed or controlled in whole or in part by Defendant, without the necessity of
identification or priot notice; and

C. Defendants shall permit representatives of the Commission to interview any
cmploycr, consultant, independent contractor, representative, agent, or employee who has agreed

to such an interview, relating in any way to any conduct subject to this Order. The person



obtain any documentary matcrial, langible things, testimony, or information relevant to unfair or
deceplive acts or practices in or affecting commerce (within the meaning of
15 U.8.C. § 45(a)}(1)).

VIl

COMPLIANCE REPORTING BY DEFENDANTS

1T IS FURTIIER ORDERED that, in order that compliance with the provisions of this
Order may be monitored:
A. For a period of five (5) years from the date of entry of this Order,
1. Defendants shall notify the Commission of the following:
a Any changes in his residence, mailing addresses, and telephone
numbers, within ten (10) days of the date of such change;
b, Any changes in his cmployment status (including seif-
employment), and any change in the ownership of the Defendant in any business entity, within
ten (10) days of the date of such change, Such notice shall include the name and address of each

business that the Defendant is affiliated with, cmployed by, creates or forms, or performs services
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responsibilities in connection with the business or cmployment; and
c. Any changes in the Defendant’s name or usc of any aliases or
fictitious names; and
2. Defendanlts shall notify the Commission of any changes in corporate
structure of any business cntity that the Defendant directly or indirectly controls, or has an

ownership interest in, that may affect compliance obligations arising under this Order, including,



but not limited to, a dissolution, assignment, sale, merger, or other action that would result in the

emergence of'a successor entity; the creation or dissolution of a subsidiary, parent, or affiliate

that cngages in ani acts or practices subject to this Order: the,ﬁ],jlm of a bankryotev vetition" ora . _

that, with respect to any proposed change in the corporation about which the Defendant leams
less than thirty (30) days prior to the date such action is lo take place, Defendant shall notify the

Commission as soon as is practicable after obtaining such knowledge.
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Associate Dircetor for Enforcement

Federal Trade Commission

601 New Jerscy Avenuc N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20580

Re: FTC v. Centurion Financial Renefits LLC, Civ. Action No. (5 5442; and

D. For purposcs of the compliance reporting required by this Order, the Commission
15 authorized (o communicate directly with Defendant, -
VIIL.

MONITORING COMPLIANCE OF SALES PERSONNE

IF 1S FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, in connection with any business where
he is the majorily owner of the business or directly or indirectly manages or controls the business,
and where (he business is cngaped in telemarketing, or assisting others cngaged in telemarketing,
is hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from:

A Failing to take reasonable steps sufficicnt to monitor and ensure that all
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following: (1) listening to the vral representations made by persons engaged in sales or other
customer service functions; (2) establishing a procedure for receiving and respondmg 1o

consumer complaints; and (3) ascertaining the number and pature of consumer complaints



Dcfendants determines is not complying with this Order, which may include training,
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RECORD KEEPING PROVISTONS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of eight (8) ycars from the date of entry
of this Order, in connection with any business where (1) Defendants is the majority owner, or
directly or indirectly manages or controls the business, and (2) the business is cngaged in, or
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corporations, suecessors, and assigns, and those persons in active concert or participation with

him who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, is hereby restrained
and enjoined from failing o create and retain the following records:

A. Accounling records that reflect the cost of goods or services sold, revenues
generated, and the disbursement of such revenucs;

B. Personnel records accurately reflecting: the name, address, and te]éphonc mumbcer
of cach person employed in any capacity by such business, including as an independent
contractor; that person’s job title or position; the date upon which the person commenced work;
and the date and reason for the person’s termination, if applicable;

C. Customer filcs conlaining the names, addresses, tclephone numbers, dollar
amounts paid, quantity of items or services purchased, and description of items or services
purchascd, (o the extent such information is obtained in the ordinary course of business;

D. Complaint and refund requests (whether received directly, indirectly or through
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receiving a copy of the Order pursuant 1o this Section,

X1

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT QF ORNDER RY NIFFE

acknowledging rcecipt of this Order.
XII.

RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Court shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated: ‘5;/51-5"/07 /(‘ﬂmu-q G : Mm./

HONORABLE JAMES B. MORAN
United States District Judge




